
Regd.Office: Shop No. 3, Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump,
Amli, Silvassa 396230

Contact No. +91 93279 77729
Email : jayprabha@hotmail.com, Website : www.gujcotex.co

Corporate Identity Number : L46695DN1996PLC000116

Date: 05/09/2025

To
BSE Limited
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai 400001

Sub.: Submission of Annual Report Gujarat Cotex Limited for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2025

Ref.: Scrip Code: 514386, Stock Code: GUJCOTEX

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we enclose herewith
Annual Report of Gujarat Cotex Limited for the financial year ended 31/03/2025.

Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you

For Gujarat Cotex Limited

Shaileshkumar Jayantkumar Parekh
Managing Director
(DIN: 01246270)

Encl.: As above



ANNUAL REPORT 

2024-2025 

/(‘\\\ 

(&4 
GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Priyavadan S, Parekh Chair Person 
Shailesh J. Parekh Managing Director 
Chetan S. Parekh Managing Director & CFO 
Monil N. Vora Director 

Binod Agarwal Director 
Vidya Pramod Patil Director 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

Sweta Temani 

BANKERS 

The Surat People’'s Co-op Bank Ltd. 
Timaliyawad Branch, Surat 
ICICI Bank, Athwalines, Parle Point, Surat 

AUDITORS 

Pawan Siddharth & Co. 
Charted Accountants 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, 
Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, 

Amli, SILVASSA-396230, 
(Dadra & Nagar Haveli) 

CORPORATE OFFICE 

2007, Shankar Plaza, Nanpura, 
Timaliyawad, Surat-395001, Gujarat 

CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER 

L46695DN1996PLC000116 

Purva Share Registry India Pvt. Ltd. 

9, Shiv Shakti Indl. Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg, 
Opp. Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel (E), 
Mumbai-400011 

Contents 

Notice 

Board's Reports 

Independent Auditor's Report 
Balance Sheet 

Statement of Profit & Loss 

Notes to Financial Statements 



COTEX LIMITED 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Gujarat Cotex Limited 

(CIN: L46695DN1996PLC000116) will be held at Hotel Soubhagya Inn, Plot No. 

116/3/1, Silvassa — Vapi Main Road, Amli, Silvassa 396230 on Tuesday, 30th 

September, 2025 at 09.30 a.m. to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors 

and Auditors thereon and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors 

and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and 

adopted. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms, Priyavanda Sudhir Parekh (DIN: 

02644060), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re- 

appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, Ms. Priyavanda Sudhir Parekh (DIN: 02644060), who retires by 

rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment, 

be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by 

rotation, 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

3. To Consider and Re-appoint Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh (DIN: 

01246220) as Managing Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196 and 197 

read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 

the members of the Company hereby approves the re-appointment of Shri 

Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh as Managing Director with effect from 

03/12/2025 (who is re-appointed by board of directors at their meeting held on 

29/08/2025 and term is to expire on 02/12/2025) for five years at a 

Remuneration within the limits set out in Part -l of Schedule V of The 
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Companies Act, 2013 and perquisites within the limits set out in section IV of 

Part- Il of Schedule V of The Companies Act, 2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year during the currency of 

tenure of the Managing Director the Company has no profits or its profits are 

inadequate, Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh shall be entitied to receive 

above remuneration including perquisites as minimum remuneration in 

accordance with the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V to 

Companies Act, 2013 or as may be applicable from time to time. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of the appointment may 

be altered and varied from time to time by the Committee approved by the Board 

as it may in its discretion deem fit within the maximum amount payable to the 

Whole-time Director in accordance with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013, 

other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable form 

time to time. 

By Order of the Board 
For Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Place: Silvassa 
Date: 29/08/2025 Sd/- Sd/- 

Shaileshkumar Chetankumar Shaileshkumar 
Jayantkumar Parekh Parekh 

Managing Director Managing Director and CFO 

(DIN: 01246270) (DIN: 01246220) 

Notes: 

1 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 

AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED 
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
In order that the appointment of a proxy is effective, the instrument appointing 

a proxy must be received at the registered office of the company not later than 

forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in 

number and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total 

share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more 

than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting 

rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act 
as proxy for any other Member. 
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Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to 

attend the Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy 

of the relevant board resolution together with the representative(s) authorized 

under the said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the joint holder who is higher in 

the order of names will be entitied to vote at the meeting. 

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the 

Explanatory Statement are open for inspection by the members at the 

Company's registered office on all working days of the Company. during 

business hours up to the date of the meeting. 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company will be 

closed from 24/09/2025 to 30/09/2025, both days inclusive. 

Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company at the following address: 

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

9, Shiv Shakti Indl. Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg, 

Opp, Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel (E), Mumbal 400011 

If the shares are held in electronic form, then change of address and change 

in the Bank Accounts, etc. should be furished to the respective Depository 

Participants (DPs). 

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are 

requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication 

including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company 
electronically. 

Information relating to e-voting are as under: 

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 

and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the Annual General 

Meeting. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting 

through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of 

casting votes by a member using remote e-voting at Annual General Meeting 
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will be provided by CDSL. It may be noted that this e-voting facility is optional. 

In order to facilitate those Members, who do not wish to use the e-voting 

facility, the company is enclosing a Ballot form, resolution passed by 

members through e-voting or ballot forms are deemed to have been passed 

as if they have been passed at Annual General Meeting. 

The e-voting facility will be available at the link https:/www.evotingindia.com 

during the following voting period: Commencement of e-voting: From 9.00 

a.m, on Saturday, 27th September, 2025 to 5.00 p.m. on Monday, 29th 

September, 2025. 

The Notice calling the Annual General Meeting (AGM) has been uploaded on 

the website of the Company. The Notice can also be accessed from the 

website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) Notice is also uploaded on the website of 

CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility for AGM) i.e. 

www.evotingindia.com. 

E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on Monday, 29th September, 

2025. During the e-voting period, shareholders of the Company, holding 

shares, as on Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 may cast their vote 

electronically. 

Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either by Ballot Form or e- 

voting. In case members cast their votes through both modes, voting done by 

e-voting shall prevail and vote casted through Ballot Form shall be treated as 

invalid. 

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the 

AGM and the members attending the Meeting shall be able to exercise their 

rights to vote at the Meeting through ballot paper in case they have not cast 

their vote by remote e-voting. 

The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting may also attend 

the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The Company has appointed Mr. Kunjal Dalal, Proprietor K. Dalal & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretaries, as Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting 

process for the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. 
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SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

(i) 

i) 

(iif) 

The voting period begins from 09.00 a.m. on Saturday, 27th September, 2025 

and ends on 5.00 p.m. on Monday, 29th September, 2025. During this period 

shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Tuesday, 23rd 

September, 2025 may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall 
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, 

Members who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting. 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated 

December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 

email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

shareholders 

Type of Login Method 

Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

Shareholder login through their existing user id and password. Option will 

s holding be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

securities in authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested 

demat mode to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 

with CDSL icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing 

my easl username & password. 
After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoling is 

in progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also 

links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voling service 

providers' website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, oplion to register 

2 
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is avallable at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 

option, 

#) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e- 

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The 

system will authenticale the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e- 
Voting option where the evoting Is in progress and also able to 

directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, 

Individual 1 
Shareholder ervices.nsdl i i 

s holding injsp. You will have to enter your B-dlglt P D, B-dlgrl cuem 
securities in Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the 

demat mode OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and 

with NSDL. click on login. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e- 

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. hitps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under 'IDeAS'section , this will prompt you to enter 

your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting" 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

i.e. NSDLand you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option 

to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal' or click at 

https:/leservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under 'Shareholder/Member’ 
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section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User 1D (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App "NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for seamless voling experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is ovailable on 

‘ AppStore [ Google Play 

Individual 

Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 

their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able 

to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Important Note: Members who are unable lo retrieve User ID/ Password are 

advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at 
abovementioned website, 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

‘Login type Helpdesk details ‘ 

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can 

holding securities in demat | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

mode with NSDL evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 
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Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can 

holding securities in demat | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

mode with COSL helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 

free no. 1800-21-09911 

(v) Login method for e-Voling for shareholders other than individual 

shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website 

wwwevotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders" module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a, For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio 

Number registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www,evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then 
your existing password is to be used. 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than 

individual and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 

shareholders) 

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 

Bank as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 

Details login. 

OR « If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

Date of please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

Birth details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

ing these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab, 

08 



GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED 
e b, It sl el o A 

Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh belong to the promoters group and is the 

executive directors of the company. They are actively engaged in management and 
have vast experience in Business Managemenl. He has been contributing in the 

development of the company and it shall be in interest of the company to continue to 

avail his services and appoint him as Managing director of the company. 

The remuneration and perquisites payable to them shall be within limits set out under 

provision of section 196, 197 and Schedule V of The Companies Act, 2013. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel except the appointee director and 

Shri Shaileshkumar Jayantkumar Parekh, being the father and Priyavanda Sudhir 

Parekh being the Aunt of the appointee are concerned or interested in the proposed 

Resolution. 

The board of directors recommends the Resolution set out in Item No. 3 of the 
accompanying notice for approval by the members. 

Information in respect of Appointment / Re-appointment of directors at 
Annual General Meeting 

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Name of the listed entity in 
which person holds 
directorship and 
membership of committee 
of board 

Is the wife of late Sudhir 
Parekh who is Uncle of 
Chetan  Parekh, the 
Managung Director of the 
Company 

I'NIL 

Name of directors Pnyavanda Sudhir Parekh | Chetankumar 
. | I Shaileshkumar Parekh 

rAg«a | 72 Years | 46 Years 
Qualifications Un Graduate | Un Graduate 

Experience 34 Years 23 Years 
Nature of Expertise | General Management | General Management 
Inter-se Relationship Priyavanda Sudhir Parekh | Chetankumar 

Shaileshkumar Parekh is 
the son of Shaileshkumar 
Jayantkumar Parekh, the 
managing Director and 
Priyavanda Sudhir Parekh 
is the Aunt of 
Chetankumar 

Shaileshkumar Parekh. 
NIL 

09 

Shareholding of non- | Not applicable, since the | Not applicable, since the 
executive directors appointee Is executive | appointee Is  executive 

| director | director 

By Order of the Board 
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« Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
« After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using 

the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would 

be able to cast their vote. 
* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in 

PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

* Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant 

Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz: 
suncitysyn@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded 

same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xvi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e- 

Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

By Order of the Board 
For Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Place: Silvassa Sd/- Sd/- 

Date:29/08/2025 Shaileshkumar ~ Chetankumar Shaileshkumar 
Jayantkumar Parekh Parekh 

Managing Director  Managing Director and CFO 
(DIN: 01246270) (DIN: 01246220) 

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is 

as under:- 

For Resolution No. 3 

Based on Recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board 
of Directors proposes for the re-appointment of Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar 
Parekh as Managing Director of the Company. Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar 

Parekh is re-appointed as Managing director with effect from 03/12/2025 at the 

meeting of Board of Directors held on 29/08/2025 whose term is liable to expire on 

02/12/2025. 

Sd/- Sd/i- 
Place: Silvassa Shaileshkumar Chetankumar 
Date: 29/08/2025 Jayantkumar Parekh Shaileshkumar Parekh 

Managing Director Managing Director and 
(DIN: 01246270) CFO 

(DIN: 01246220) 
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To 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

The Members, 
Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Your directors present Annual report on the business and operations of the company 

to gather with Audited Statement of Accounts of the company for the year ending 

31% March 2025. 

The particulars pursuant to sub section 3 of section 134 of the companies act, 2013 

are given below. 

a) The web address, if any, where annual return referred to in sub-section 

(3) of section 92 has been placed: 

The Annual Return of the company as on 31/03/2025 is available on the 

Company's website on www.gujcotex.co. 

b) Number of meetings of the Board: 
During the year 2024-25, 8 meetings of Board of Directors were held. 

c) Director's Responsibility Statements: 

The director's state that: 

i) 

i) 

iy 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% 

March 2025, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

company as at 31% March and of the profitloss of the company for that 

period; 
The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

The director had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: 

The director had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the 

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 

operating effectively. 

The director had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate 

and operating effectively. 

ca) Details of frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 
143 other than those which are reportable to the central government. 
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d) 

Auditor has not reported any fraud under sub-section (12) of section 143 of 

The Companies Act, 2013. 

A Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors under sub- 

section (6) of section 149, 

The independent Directors have submitted declaration pursuant to Section 

149(7) confirming that he meets the criteria of independence pursuant to 

section 149(6). The statement has been noted by Board of Directors. 

If Company covered under sub-section (1) of section 178, company's 

policy on directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of director 

and other matter provided under sub-section (3) of section 178. 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of director and key 

managerial personal and their remuneration. The policy is disclosed at 

“Annexure A" in pursuance of provision to section 178(3) of the companies 

Act 2013, 

The Company does not pay any remuneration to the Non- 

Executive/Independent Directors of the company other than sitting fees for 

attending the meeting of the Board/Committee. Remuneration lo the 
Managing Director is governed by the relevant provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013, 

Explanations or comments by the board on every qualification, 

reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditor in his 

report / by the company secretary in practice in his secretarial audit 

report. 

The disclosures made by the statutory auditors in the report are self 

explanatory and no explanation by the board is required. 

The Secretarial Audit Report pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in prescribed Form MR-3 is attached to as "Annexure B" to this report. 
The Company has taken note of Qualification, Reservation etc in the Said 

report and shall make arrangement for necessary compliance in future. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of 

Companies act, 2013 

Company has not during the year under review (a) given any loan to any 

person or other body corporate (b) Given any guarantee or provide security in 

connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person:; and (c) 

Acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any 

other body corporate, Exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, 
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free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its 

free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more and hence 

the particulars are not required to be included in this report. 

h Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to 
in sub-section (1) of section 188 in the prescribed form (Form AOC-2) 

Company has not entered into transactions referred to in section 188(1) of 

The Companies Act, 2013 with related party and as such particulars in form 

AOC-2 are required to be attached to this report, 

i) The state of Company’s affairs 

There is no Material change in the state of affairs of the company particularly 

nature of business being carried out. 

The revenue from operations of the company has increased from Rs. 1690.73 
Lakhs in the year 2023-24 to Rs. 2730.67 Lakhs in the year 2024-25. The 

Profit of the company after tax in the year 2023-24 18.94 Lakhs whereas for 

the year 2024-25 company had a Profit of Rs. 22.13 Lakhs. 

J) The amount, if any, which it proposes to carry to any reserves 

The Directors do not propose to carry any amount to reserves. 

k) The amount, if any, which it recommends should be paid by way of 

dividend 
The Directors do not recommend any amount to be paid by way of dividend. 

1) Material Changes and commitments, if any, Affecting the Financial 

Position of the Company which have occurred between the Ends of the 

financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate 

and the date of the report. 

There are no material changes and/or commitments affecting financial 

position of the Company occurred after end of financial year till date of this 

report. 

m) The Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 

Earnings and Outgo in such manner as may be prescribed. 

Information and details pursuant to Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 with respect to above is given below. 

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY- 

1) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL 

i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: 

NIL 

iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL 
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(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION- 

1) The efforts made towards technology absorption: Not Applicable 

i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution: Not Applicable 

il)in case of Imported technology (imported during the last three years 

reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- 

a. The details of technology imported : Not Applicable 

b. The year of import: Not Applicable 

©. Whether the technology been fully absorbed: Not Applicable 

d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the 

reasons thereof: Not Applicable and 

Iv)The expenditure Incurred on Research and Development: NIL 

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO- 

Foreign Exchange earned (actual inflows during the year): Rs. NIL 
Foreign Exchange outgo (actua! outflows): Rs. NIL 

n) A statement including development and implementation of a Risk 

Management Policy for the company including identification therein of 

elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the board may threaten 

the existence of the company; 

The Directors do not foresee any risk that may threaten the existence of the 

‘company in normal course. The Directors proposes 1o develop and implement 

specific Risk Management Policy on identification of any risk. 

o) The details about the policy developed and implemented by the 

company on corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during the 

year; 
Since the net worth of the company is below Five Hundred crores, Tumover of 

the company is below one thousand crores, Net Profit of the company is 

below five crores, The provision of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 

is not applicable to the company and hence the company is not required 

undertake any corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives. 

p) In case of a listed company and every other public company having 

such paid-up share capital as may be prescribed, a statement indicating 

the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the 

Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual 

directors; 

Pursuant to provision of the Companies Act, 2013 the board has carried out 

the annual performance evaluation of its own performance as well as the 

evaluation of the Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee. 
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q) 

The chairman of Board of directors and the chairman of Nomination & 

remuneration Committee met all the directors individually to get an overview 

of the functioning of the board and its constituents inter alia on the following 

board criteria i.e. attendance and level of participation, independence of 

Jjudgment exercised by independent directors, interpersonal relationship etc. 

Based on the valuable inputs received, the directors are encouraged for 

effective role in company’s management, 

Such other matters as may be prescribed. 
(Pursuant to Rule 8(5) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

i) The Financial summary or highlights 

The summary of financial Results (standalone) for the year under review is 

as under:- 

Rupees in Lakhs 
Particulars As on As on 

31/03/2025 31/03/2024 

Tummover and other income 2730.72 1690.84 

Interest and Financial Charges 204 0.48 

Depreciation n 6.01 3.13 
Profit / Loss (-) before exceptional items 2994 26.03 
and tax 

Profit /Loss(-) After Tax for the year 2213 18.94 

ii) The Change in the nature of business, if any: 

There is no Material change in nature of business of the company. 

iii) The Details of Directors or key managerial personnel who were 

appointed or have resigned during the year: 

Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal and Shri Monil Navinchandra Vora are 

appointed as independent directors of the company with effect from 

03/09/2024 and Shri Tarunkumar Parsottamdas Solanki has resigned from 

directorship with effect from 03/09/2024. 

(iiia) A statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, 
expertise and experience (including the proficiency) of the 

independent directors appointed during the year: 
Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal and Shri Monil Navinchandra Vora are 

Registered in the Independent Directors Databank and are appointed as 

independent directors in the company with effect from 03/09/2024. In 

opinion of the Board Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal and Shri Monil 
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Navinchandra Vora have the requisite integrity, experience and expertise to 

discharge their duties as independent directors. 

iv) The names of companies which have become or ceased to be its 

Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during the year; 

No company has become or ceases to be subsidiary, joint venture or 

associate company. 

v) The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act,- 

(a) Accepted during the year: NIL 

(b) Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year: NIL 

(c) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or 

payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such 

cases and the total amount involved- 

(i) Atthe beginning of the year: Not Applicable 
(i) Maximum during the year: Not Applicable 

(iil) At the end of the year: Not Applicable 

vi) The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the 

requirements of Chapter V of the Act: NIL 

vii)The details of significant and material orders passed by the 

regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status 

and company’s operations in future: NIL 

viii) The details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with 

reference to the Financial Statements. 

The company has in place adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements. Periodic audits are undertaken on 
continuous basis covering all major operation. During the year no 

Reportable Material weakness in the operation was observed. 

ix) A disclosure, as to whether maintenance of cost records as specified 

by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, is required by the Company and accordingly 

such accounts and records are made and maintained. 
Company is not required to maintain the cost records as specified by the 

Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, 

x) A statement that the company has complied with provisions relating 

to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013. 
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The Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and 

Redressal of Sexual harassment at workplace and has duly constituted an 

Internal Complaints Committee in line with the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013. 

xi) the details of application made or any proceeding pending under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year 

along with their status as at the end of the financial year: Nil 

xii)the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the 

time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan 

from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons 

thereof: Not Applicable 

Disclosures under Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
| Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Sr. Requirement under Rule 5(1) 
No. 

Details 

(i) | The ratio of the remuneration of each director 
to the median remuneration of the employees 
of the company for the financial year. 

Not  Applicable. No 
remuneration paid to 
Managerial Personnel. 

| (i) | The percentage increase in remuneration of 
each director, chief financial officer, Chief 
Executive officer, company secretary or 
manager, in the financial year. 

No Remuneration has 
been paid to directors & 
CFO and no increase in 
Remuneration paid to 

2 

of the company as on 31* March, 2025, 

Company Secretary. 
| (iii) | The percentage Increase in the median | No increase in 

remuneration of employees in the financial | remuneration of the 
year employees 
Number of permanent employees on the rolls | 5 

| (v) | Average percentile increase already made in 
the salaries of the employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year 
and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managenal remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are 
any exceptional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration. 

Not  Applicable. No 
remuneration paid to 
Managerial Personnel. 

I (vi) | Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the company. 

The company affims 
remuneration is a per 
the remuneration policy 
of the company. 

No Employee of the company has been paid Remuneration in excess of limits laid 

down in rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
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Personnel) Rules, 2014. Requisites details of Top Employees as required under the 

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:- 

Name Designati | Remunerat | Notu | Quaificati | Dotecf | Ag | Last | Shar | Relafions 
on ion re onand | Employm | ¢ | Employm | es hp 

Exparience] _ent ent | held 
[Akshita Jain Marager 35000 |Pumadenl] 25 Years | 02Years | 25 NA N NA 

Umesh 8 Parelh | Accountant| 13500 [Pemdsi| 20 Years | 15Years |50 | NA N[ NA 
Shweta N Jeman | Co Secwtay| 20,000 |Pemedest] 10 Years | 15 Years | 30 NA ) NA 
Fazaimohmad | Shasif | Clark 16500 _|Pumden| 20 Years | 15Vears |67 | NA N NA 
Govindbhai Padaya | Peon 9000 [Pemdet] 15 Years | 15YVears |52 | NA [} NA 

Audit Committee 
An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 

of the Companies Act, 2013, The Audit committee comprises of three directors 

namely Mr. Binod Kumar Agarwal, Mr. Monil Navinchandra Vora and Shri 

Shaileshkumar Jayantkumar Parekh, Mr. Binod Kumar Agarwal is the Chairman of 

the Audit Committee. During the year there was no Instance where the board had not 

accepted the Recommendation of Audit Committee. 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 

Pursuant to section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, the Board of Director 

has adopted vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy through which, its 

Directors, Employees and Stakeholders can report their genuine concems about 

unethical behaviors. actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of 

conduct or ethics policy. 

It is the Company’s Policy to ensure that no employee is victimised or harassed for 
bringing such incidents to the attention of the Company. The practice of the 

Whistleblower Policy is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Board and no 

employea has been denied access to the Committee. The said policy provides for 

adequate safeguards against victimization and also direct access to the higher levels 

of supervisors, 

Mr. Binod Kumar Agarwal, the Chairman of the Audit Committee can be contacted to 

report any suspected / confirmed incident of fraud/misconduct on: 

Email: jayprabha@hotmail.com 

Contact no.: 0261-3100550 

Mo.: 9327977729 

Your Company hereby affirms that no directorlemployee has been denied access to 

the Chairman of the Audit Committee and that no complaints were received dunng 

the year. 

The Board of Directors place on records the services of all stakeholders and 

associates who have co-operated in the working of the Company 

By Order of the Board 
For Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Place: Silvassa 
Sd/- Sd/- 

Date: 200812025 Shaileshkumar Chetankumar 
Jayantkumar Parekh Shaileshkumar Parekh 

Managing Director Director and CFO 
(DIN: 01246270) (DIN: 01246220) 
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“Annexure A" 

DISCLOSURE OF POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

(Pursuant to subsection 3 and 4 of section 178 of The Companies Act, 2013) 

Remuneration Policy: 

1. Remuneration to managerial personnel will be recommended to the board by 

the committee and same shall be subject to approval of shareholders and/or 

central government where ever required, 

2. Remuneration to managenal personnel shall be in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable acts. 

3. Increment lo existing remuneration shall be as per recommendation of 

committee and within the limits approved by shareholders. 

Remuneration to Managerial Personnel: 

1. The managerial personnel shall be entitled to monthly remuneration as 

approved by the board on recommendation of the committee and same shall be 

in accordance with the provision of the Companies act, 2013 and rules made 

there under The breakup of pay scale and quantum of perquisites and non- 

monetary benefits shall also be approved by board on recommendation of the 

committee. 
2. The managerial Personnel shall also be eligible to performance linked 

incentives as may be determined by board. 

3. The managerial personnel may also be paid commission as may be approved 

by shareholders. 
4. The managerial personnel shall be entitled to minimum remuneration in 

accordance with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 in event of no profit or 

inadequacy of profit. 

Remuneration to Non-executive / Independent directors: 

1. The remuneration shall be in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

rules made there under. 
2. The non-executivefindependent directors may receive sitting fees for attending 

the meeting of board of directors or an committee which shall be within the 

prescribed limit under the act. Non — executive directors shall be reimbursed 

travelling and incidental expense for attending the meeting. 

3. Non- executive directors may also be paid commission subject to approval by 
the shareholders and within the limit not exceeding 1% of the profit of the 

company. 
4. Non-executive directors shall not be entitled stock options. 
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Disclosures pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 are as under: 

A. Related Party Disclosure 

Sr. |Inthe Disclosures of amounts at the year end and the 
No. accounts of | maximum amount of loans/ advances/ Investments 

outstanding during the year. 
1 | Holding o Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 

Company subsidiaries by name and amount: NIL 
o Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 

associates by name and amount: NIL 
o Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 

firms/companies in which directors are interested by 
name and amount: NIL 

2 Subsidiary Same disclosures as applicable to the parent company in 
the accounts of subsidiary company: NIL 

3 Holding Investments by the loanee in the shares of parent 
Company company and subsidiary company, when the company 

| | has made a loan or advance in the nature of loan: NIL 

* Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any person or entity 

belonging to the promoter/promoter group which hold(s) 10% or more 

shareholding in the listed entity, in the format prescribed in the relevant 

accounting standards for annual results: NIL 

B. Management Discussion And Analysis Report 

(a) Industry structure and developments: 
Company is engaged in business of manufacturing, bleaching, weaving, printing 

and selling of cloths of all types and other like materials. 

(b) Opportunities and Threats: 

Opportunities: 
1. Increase in consumption pattern across the country along with the rising 

demand for high quality premium fabrics. 

2. Large and potential domestic and international market. Promising export 

potential. 

Threats: 
1. Pricing pressure due to opening up of quotas. 

2. Enhanced competition from other countries. 

3. Rising production cost from increasing wages, power and interest cost. 

20 



GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED 
e b, It sl vl 

(c) Product-wise performance: 

Company operates in single segment of wholesale trading in fabrics and 

segment wise reporting is not applicable and further the performance is 
expected to improve. 

(d) Outlook: 
The Company shall continue to explore its policy of expansion based on 

availability of resources and opportunity. 

(e) Risks and concerns: 

Risk is an inherent part of any business. There are various types of risks, that 

threat the existence of a company like Strategic Risk, Business Risk, Finance 

Risk, Finance Risk, Environment Risk, Personnel risk, Operational Risk, 

Reputation Risk, Regulatory Risk, Technology Risk, Political Risk etc. Your 

company aims at enhancing and maximizing shareholders value by achieving 

appropriate trade —off between risk & returns. 

Input costs including power and labour, are extraneous factors which make it 

difficult for the company to face competition. 

(f) Internal control systems and their adequacy: 

The company has adequate internal control systems and is in process of further 

strengthening the existing internal control systems. The financial statements are 

reviewed periodically by the management. The company has set up an internal 
Audit trail whereby deviations, if any, can be brought to the notice of the 

management quickly and remedial actions are initiated immediately. 

(g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational 

performance: 

_Rupees in Lakhs | 
Particulars As on Ason 

31/03/2025 31/03/2024 | 
Turnover and other income 2730.72 1690.84 

Interest and ananual Charges 2.04 | 048 | 

| Depreciation 6.01 f 343 
‘ Profit / Loss (-) before exceptional items 2994 26.03 

and tax . . 
Profit /Loss(-) After Tax for the year 2213 18.94 | 

(h) Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, 
including number of people employed: 

The industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. The employees of 

the company have extended a very productive co-operation in the efforts of the 
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management to carry the company the greater heights. Continuous training 

down the line is a normal feature in the company to upgrade the skills and 

knowledge of the employees and workmen of the company. 

(i Details of Changes in key financial Ratios: 

(i) Debtors Turnover: For the year 2024-25 is 0.29 and the year 2023-24 is 0.52. 

There is a change in Trade Receivable Turnover ratio by more than 44.23% 

compared lo the preceding year, There is reduction in this ratio as compared to 

preceding year due to collection received during the year from old trade 

receivables along with regular trade receivables. 

(ii) Inventory Turnover: For the year 2024-25 is 0.002 and the year 2023-24 is 

0.004. There is a change in Inventory Turnover ratio by more than 50% 

compared to the preceding year. There is reduction in this ratio as compared to 

preceding year due to increase in turnover and reduction in stock in trade during 

the year. 

(iil) Debt Service Coverage Ratio: For the year 2024-25 is 7.66 and the year 

2023-24 is 6.74. There is a change in Debt Service Coverage ratio by more than 

13.64% compared to the preceding financial year. This is due to higher Net 

Profit during the preceding financial year. The Net Profit was higher during the 

preceding financial year majorly due to other income recognized and booked in 

profit and loss account of the company in form of share in profit of derivatives, 

future & option & commodity in preceding financial year. 

(iv) Current Ratio: For the year 2024-25 is 1.19 and the year 2023-24 is 1.95. 

(v) Debt Equity Ratio: For the year 2024-25 is 0.48 and the year 2023-24 is 0.15. 

(vi) Net Capital Turnover Ratio: For the year 2024-25 is 6.82 and the year 2023- 

24is 3.60. 

(vii) Net Profit Ratio: For the year 2024-25 is 0.81% and the year 2023-24 is 

1.11%. There is a change in Net Profit ratio by more than 27.03% compared to 

the preceding year, This is due to higher Net Profit during the preceding financial 

year. The Net Profit was higher during the preceding financial year majorly due 

to other income recognized and booked in profit and loss account of the 

company in form of share in profit of derivatives, future & option & commodity in 

preceding financial year. 

(viii) Return on Investment: For the year 2024-25 is 0.04 and the year 2023-24 is 

0.04. The company has no income from major fund invested. However, has the 

company occurred nominal income only from investment done in shares of 

cooperative bank. 

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: Financial statements have been prepared 

in accordance with applicable accounting standards, hence Para B(2) of Schedule V 

of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the company. 

22 



. Corporate Governance Report: Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, the provision of Para C of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) 

relating to Corporate Governance Report is not applicable to the company. 

. Declaration signed by the chief executive officer stating that the members 

of board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the code of conduct of board of directors and senior 

management: Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

the provision of Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) relating to Declaration by 

CEOQ is not applicable to the company. 

. Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company 

secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance 

shall be annexed with the directors’ report: Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provision of Para E of Schedule V of 

SEBI (LODR) relating to Compliance Certificate is not applicable to the 

company. 

. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense 

account: 115622 Shares of the company are lying in Unclaimed / Suspense 

Account. 

By Order of the Board 
For Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Place: Silvassa 
Date: 29/08/2025 Sd/- Sd/- 

Shaileshkumar Chetankumar 
Jayantkumar Parekh Shaileshkumar Parekh 

Managing Director Director and CFO 
(DIN: 01246270) (DIN: 01246220) 
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“Annexure B" 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For The Financial year Ended on 31* March, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personne!) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members 
Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, 

Amli, Silvassa Dadra & Nagar Haveli 396230 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gujarat Cotex Limited 

(CIN: L46695DN1996PLC000116) (hereinafter called "the Company”). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon, 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and 

retumns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of secretarial audit. | hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31*! March, 2025 complied 

with the statutory provisions listed here under and also that the Company has proper 

Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 

subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and 

other records maintained by Gujarat Cotex Limited for the financial year ended on 

31* March, 2025 according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made 

there under; 

iil. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there 

under; 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 19989 and the rules and regulations made 

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securties and 

Exchange Board of India Act,1992 ('SEBI Act'): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992 / 2015; 

c) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements)Regulations, 2009; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 

and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

f)  The securities and Exchange Board of India (Regisfrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 

g) The securties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998; 

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for 

systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliance under other 

applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. We report that the Company 

has complied with the provisions of those Acts that are applicable to Company. 

As per information given to us no sector specific laws are applicable to the company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

with respect to Board and general meetings; 

ii.  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock 

Exchange and Jor Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015. 

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions 
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, except 

fo the extent that: 
1, Company has not produced before us confiration of Registration of 

Independent Directors in Independent’s Directors Databank. 

We further report that: 

The compliance by the company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect 

tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been 
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reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory 

financial auditor and other designated professionals. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system 

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 

items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at 
the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were taken unanimously. 

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representation 
made by the Management and relied upon by us there are adequate systems and 

processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 

and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period there were no instances of: 

. Public / Right / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / Sweat equity, etc. 

Redemption / buy-back of securities 

. Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 

. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc. 
Foreign technical collaborations 

For K. Dalal & Co. 
Place: Surat Company Secretaries 
Date: 29-08-2025 
UDIN: FO03530G001123055 Sd/- 
Peer Review Certificate No. : 1315/2021 Kunjal Dalal 

Unique Code Number: 1496 Proprietor 
FCS No. 3530 COP No, 3863 

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as 

‘Annexure -I' and forms an integral part of this report. 
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‘Annexure-I' 

To, 

The Members 
Gi ujarat Cotex Limited 

Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, 
Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, Amli, Silvasa-396230 

O 

£ 

ur secretarial audit report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records 

based on our audit. 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 

followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company. 

For K. Dalal & Co. 
Place: Surat Company Secretaries 
Date: 29/08/2025 
UDIN: F003530G001123055 Sd/- 
Peer Review Certificate No. : 1315/2021 Kunjal Dalal 
Unique Code Number: 1496 Proprietor 

FCS No. 3530 COP No. 3863 
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Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements : 
Oginien 
We heve sudited the accompanying standalone financisl statements of GUIARAT COTEX LTD, which comprise the 
Balance Steel as sl 31st March, 2025, the ststement of Profit and Loss, statement of Change in Equity snd statement 
of cash fiow for the year then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements incluging & summary of significant 
‘sccounting policies and ather explanatocy information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesasid standalone 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act’) n the manner sa required and 

give a true and fair view in confarmity with the Indian accounting sandard prescribe u/s 133 of the companies act 2013 
read with the compamies (Indian accounting sandard) Rubes 2015 a amanded( [ndAS) and ather accounting principal 
‘generaly accepted in India , of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2028, ts profit (or Lass) (Including 
‘sthar comprenansive income} Change in Equity and i cash fiows for the year ended on that date, 

Basis for Opinion 

We canducted our audit of the standalone financial statements In accordance with the standards on awciting spocifiod 
unoer section 143 (10) of the Companies Acs, 2013. Our respansibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements sacton of our report. Wo are 
Independent of the Company (1 accordance with the code of ethics fssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant th our audit of the stancalone financial stataments under 
the provisions of tha Act and the rules there under, and we have fuliled our other ethical responsinilities In accordance 
with these requirements and the ICAI code of ethics, 

Wie believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appeopriate to provide a basis for cur audit opmion 
of our standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters. 
Key audi matters are those matters that, in cur professional judgment, we-e of most significance in cur audit of the 
standalone finenciel statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of aur audit of the 
standelore financiel statements as & whole, and in forming our opinion therean, &nd we da not provide & separate 
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report. 

The Key Audit Matters [How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter 

[Tha prNIpal products of The Company comprise of tExt fabrics that are (in view of the signifcance o the matter we 
malnly sold In comestic market. Further, the Company is also engaged In (apphed the following audit pmcedures in this 
business of purchase and sale of non-agricultural plots of land and [area, among others (o obtain 
hospitality Business which is under process of construction. Revenue Is (appropriate audit evidence: 
recognized when the customer obtains control of the goods and in case of [1. We assessed the appropriateness of the 
non-agricultural plots of 1and, on registration of sale deed, We |dentified |revenua recognition accounting policies. by 
revenue recognition as a key audit matter because the Company 800 s [comparing with applicable accounting 
Shareholders focus on revenue 3s a key performance indicator. standards, 

2. We evaluated the desion of key controls 
300 operating effectvaness of the relevant 
key controls with respect to revenue 
recognition on ail transactions 
3. We performed substantive testing by 
|selecting samples of revenue transactions, 
recorded during the yeer by testing the 
undestying documents using statistical 

4. We carried aut anelytical procedures on 
revenue recognized during the year to 
identify unusual variances. 
S.We tested, cn a sample basis, revenoe 
transactions recorded before and after the 
inanciel yesr end date to determine 
whether the revenue had been recognised (n 
the appropriste financial penod 
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Investment in Equity Share 
Tha Key audit matters. [How our audit addressod the key audit 

matter 
Company s S0 FVeRTent 11 AUy TRSIRRnE of WjS Sonial 

(Cement and Infrastructure Rt (formarty known as Amy Wrja Vikalp Ltd] 
s ireestmert amourts to K, 43 30 tske 

A% par ROC partal staius af W/e Sanpar 
lcemert and infrastructure 1o Is shoming &5 

" Active ardd por-compliant”. The s 
[company bas fkd arewal éturn with ROC 
|upto macch 2012, We 3@ af apinian that 
[compsy s ot in aperation end rot going. 
jcomgem, Hence manwgerent i 1 ether 
[wrta off ar maka a provision of such daad 
| nvestent. 

[T company ars0 has an investmenc n aquity strument of My Gujarat A% par ROC portal stans of /s Gesjarat 
[catex ivease td and investmenk ameuats to Rs. 3141 e (Cotex: Fininase &3 is shoming as “Actie” and 

return filed pro march 2024. We nave 
[observed based of ihe financal statement of 

[24.The snares of the seid compsrny Is in 
[phisica form the sama shouid be in 
[scsronic farm Le. deratarisise farm 

lIrvestment in ecuty instrument of Octagon Tnfrstecn Lid amaunts to [The company =0 the share of /5 Octagon 
[Re46,40,000 

(B0 bess by . 62,500 , resultrg fess 
[proce: shown s Proft 3nd Loss account to. 
fthat extet. 

|Litigation, provision and contingencies 
[The Compeny recognizes @ provisim When @ Tes 3 prsert chigation 
(tegl ar constructive) ws @ result of a past event, & is probabse thal un 
lcuntlon of resources ambodying ecanomic. bomeits will be roquied to 

[setile the abiigatian ang a relable estimate can be mede of the amount of 
e abligation, A dsclosure for cantingent Nebdlties 5 made where there 
2 possitis obllgation or 3 prasent: obligation that may prEbDly 1 requirs 
lan autlaw of resaurces, Winen there is 3 possbie or 3 Dresent obiGIGN 
where tne o af resources i . Mo prowizen or 
[@scioaure 5 made, We have dontfiod ngations, provisons and 
[contingencias a5 & key audt matier because It 10quires the Company to 
make fuosrerss ax et i raton i the expoure arig ot of 
Itsgstones: The hey pidgerment fies in the of pr here. 
[ oy Qe o tn b coRgtions: 

[fm view of the sguicance of the matier we. 
|appried the following auce pracedures 1 this 
larca, among others o odtan sufficent 
[approaniste Sudit evidence: 

! 
[2. Wo abtainee Company's asscssemont of 
the apen cases, If any, and compareg the 
jsame to the assessmert of cubiect matter 
fexperts, v, o assess the 
[reasanabiensss af the prioviscn o 
jcontmgency. 
1. We cansidered the sdequecy of the 
[Company's dscosures mae in relation (o 
retatad grovisians a1a contingendies in the 
[rsnciet ststements. 

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor's report therwon 
The Company's saard of Grectors and management are résoonsie for the oreparation of the cther information. The 
cther infurmetian comprises the Mamagement Discussion & Anaiysts, Scars report, which include bre annexure 10 the 
oA repart DuSASS resOTSIbILy (PO, <orporide GoveANce wnd Sharaholiers o mAon, I Cows et inchude 
the stancaione firandal statements anc ur audiior’s report thereen. 

Our opanion an tho stancalons fRaadal SAEMANts G00% NOT Cavor tho GIor IMIGAMATN and we 40 NGt ExprEes any 
form of assurance concusion theeon 
In connection with our sudt of the standalone frsncal statements, our resporalbitey i to resd the other information, in 
doing 50, the caer 0n with the finarcial staterments or 
ur knowledge abtanad 1N The Cowse of ur AWK of AT ARPRS T B matsrially MAGTated. 

I, basea on thie work we have perfarmed, we conclde that thers & a matarial misstatement af this otfier informaton, 
we are required to reprt that fact. We have nothing ta fepart in thes regand, 
Managemant's Rasponsibility on the Standalone Financial Statements 
e by gl pohplondesciags-edgriovse~debeyeun st e sty e 

o finarcial \ve 8 true and fair view 
g s ocom chanpes I sy 300 <ot e 

5 the Comany 1o 3coaraancn withe Tlan SCOMITIN YL rescioe v Secton 133 o the Companies o 
2813 el i e vl e 281530 sndnd o cr accowstin tanderd gemeray Scuptad i X, The 

ity olso maintenance of sccaunting with the o the Act for 
Volemarioy e avits of 1 Comoary 608 1o Bteentnd 908 SO, rouds i i’ ool st amd 

ensurig. 
tanalirs Fnanca: statements (NGt Gve 3 Lrue 40 i view and B1e froe Irom matarial msstatemant, whether 508 10 
fraug oc errar. 
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I oreparing the stangaiane financial statements, MANegement and board of deectors is responsinle for assessing 
Campany's abilty to contitue & a going cancern, disclosing, au apolicable, matters reialed o going concern and using 
the going concem basis of accountng Lnless management eier Miends to liuidste the Comsany ar ta cesse 
operatians, or hes s realistic alternatie bt t o 30. 

The basrd of ditectors are also respansibie for overseeing the Company's firsncial resorting process. 

Auditor's Responsibliity for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statement | 
Our ojectives are 10 pbtain reasynable asRuraANce about whether tie stendainas firancial statsments a5 3 whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether Gup to frauc or error, and t I§5Ue an WGBS NEPOIE That INcldes our opInion. 
Raasonable AESUANCE i & Ngh level OF 255urance, BUt is NGt @ GuArANtEe that an audit CONducted in accordance with 
5As Wil 3AWays detict 3 materia) MISMTAEMEN When It EXSLS, MisStatements an arise from Irauc o ewor and e 
Conuidered ratera ¥, Vdi of 'n (N6 Sgarerets; ey coud emonitly e’ expected . WAJINCE the 4cHiOnC 
ducisions of users taken on e basis of these standalone Mnanos: statements, 

s part of an audit in sccordance wah SA5, we exercise prafessicnal Judgment 2nG maintan Arofecsicnal SaEptCET 
troughaut the audt. We also: 
- Identiy and assess the risks of material af the ave 1o 

frauC oe erros, design and perform eudk procedures resaonsive Lo tose risks, end Gbtsin audt evidence that = 
sufcent and appropriste to pravide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nok detecting & material misstatement 
resulting from fraud 1 higher than for ane resulting from error, 8 fracd may ivolve callusion, fargery, 
Intentional amissions, misrepeesentations, or te averce of ftermal comrol, 

- OBtain an understanding of intemal Control rievant 10 the UG in Ord¥r o GISGN FCK Procadures tat an 
apDroptiate in the Croumstances. Undee section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are aiso responsible. 
for expressing our opinion an whether the company has adequate iternal financial Conlrols with reference o 
sundstone fmanciel statement e in place and the opersting elaciveness of such contror. 

- Fualuatn the appropratoness of ACCoUNiNg Polcies USEC ANG M6 reasoNaBIONSss of Accounong estimates and 
related daclosures made by management and board of director. 

. Conclude on the SpPaPACENAES of MANAJEMENT's S of the guing concem basks af ICCONNG 31d, Based o 
16 2udit ewidance abkained, whather 3 Matarial UNCMtainty Xists. rsIatad th aVents OF CONTItIONs that may 
G sigrWicant Goubt on the Comgany's abilty 1o COMfirue 35 & 5OING concar. IF we Concludu that & matsrial 
ncETtY Exists, we are required 1 Graw SELBNIEN |1 0UT AUKROTS (part 1o the related disclosurés In the 
Fiancial siatements or, i such eisciosures are aacequate, 1o modify our opirven. Our conclusions are based on 
the sudt evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events o conditions may 
caise the Comaany to cesse to contifue &5 a going concern. 

. Fuakiate the overall prazentation, structure and content af the standaions financal Ratements, including the 
@scosures, and whether the Standalone Faandial SLatATAIILS TSP¥SEE the LUNGErYIG TANGACIGNS AN eVerss 
10 4 mannes tha achivves fair peesentation. 

Matariality 15 e ucls of misstaterenss in the stai firancial statamerts that, sty ur i aggregate, 
makes it probabie that the economic decisons of A reasonadly knowledgeabie user of the standaicne fnancal 
satements may b fuenced. We consider quantitative mataclaiity 390 QuaNTAve TCTors in (1) PANNNG the scape of 
0ur audit Work 80 i @valLatg (e results of Dur work; and (1) 1o evaluate the eftect of any centified misstaterments i 
e standasone finandial statements. 
We have communicated board of director wah thase charged with GeVeMaNce TegaAding, AMGNg CEhar matters, the 
planned scope and gming of the audit and significant auck fadings, Including any signifcant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identity during ou audit. 

We have aizo provided to board of directar and these charged with Qoverance with 2 statement that we have compled 
wah relevant hical requir regardng ; anc to weh thesm all relaticnsnips and ather 
matters that may reasonadly 3¢ thougnt 1o bear an aur  and where applcatie, From 
the matters comimuncated with those CIarged WRN GUVerAnGe, we determine those matters that ware of most 
Sgnificanca In the audit of 1 HAIGING NAancial STAATETEs Gf tha CLTaNt PAros and ark tersfors tha key Stk 
atters. We dascribe thase Matters in aur SudLer's (PO LSS aw O FeULonN pracluxdas DUBIC BECORIe about the 
matter o when, i excremely 376 ClTCUMSIaNCes, e datarming tat 3 matter should not be communicated in Our report 
Decause the adverse ConsequeNces of doing S0 would reseonadly De expeCt=d 10 SULWEIG the DUBIKC Interest benefits of 
sueh communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements. 

1 As required by the Companies (Auditoe's Report) Drder, 2020 (“the Drder”), issued by the Central Gavernment 
of india 31 tes of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Arnexure *A”, 
statement o0 the malters speified in saragrapns 3 end 4 af the Order, (o ihe extent appikable 

2 As recuired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we regort that: 
5 We have sought and cotained af the infarmation and expianations which to the best of aur knowledge 

ard gelef were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

& In our opinen, proper bocks of sccount a required by lew Rave been kept by the Comgany 5o far a3 
t bppesrs from our examination of thase baoks; 
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€ G bloncs e the Wanimert o Wl oo o o v o i ik ok ik b e 
“or the purpose of 

@I our apeion, the afireswe standskone AnanoNl statements comoly wth the scoourte standads 
apeciier uner sectson 177 of the Act 7e8 with nfe 7 of the Comosnies (Accounts) Bues, 2014; 

© 00 te Baud of the wikten fupresertations recaived f1om te dructors I on March 34, 2025 aken 
‘o0 recard by Sha DO Of ireciors, 10 GINCEars af 1 conpany ane clequaliied o n March 33, 
2035 (rum bairg Mgt o & drwctr 7 Wi of Swction 164 (7) of e At 

[ RN respect  the adsuicy of tre sl ANGNC CINTIA avis fNCAl reportig of the Campany. 
e the cperating Gaclierkacs D GO CTETON, fefer T GuY S6garata Regort (1 “Alnusors 7, Cur 
Fopurt xpromsms 4 Lol upimen o fecteurines of sutk cniroh are operatig wiectwnes 
o the Company's wtrral financia’ comrron aver fnancil reporting; 

9 WRh respect o the o In she Audear’s Report in i tre 
emenes o secion 197018 f 1 A, 5 e 
T 5 i S bk o e o g e g e o 0 
Company T Aat S0 ANy |eeraerEnon © 15 Briciurs i the 

b Waved on o carmed out n s i the. Gutarce o 
e Aut. Tl under Rule 11(g) of the Companies, (Mt sl Augitors) Fuken 2014 (Rewised 2024 
‘£cition) issued by the TnstRule of Crartersa Accoureants of India, WhICH ncLded test checks, we 
UG0S that the company s used an aCounLiG Software Tor mainTaineg KE DOdR of ACOUTT WHCH 
124 & featurn of secarding St tral (6t 0g) Ty AN th K31 s SpSFAEG ENVELGHOUE 11 YOBI 
s w0 War v o for WSt WSjuMCTIONEY erkran for S sabeant Iramwactsons tecordud In the 

. Futher Guring Thi course of our Mast we i 78 Coma arss o INMEANCR o auest trd 
Festure Deing taTiered with 

| According to.the formation and explanations gnEn to us and based on the audt procedures 
Dertarmed By ua, NSME act 2006 ie. 3eciicabie to th company. The section 438(h) of lncome tax 
3011961 recuarec that payents for 000K or Gervices prowgad by MSHE must ba Saitied ithin 45 
by frm the Gt of Wcosptane of goilh ard scrvican. CNMASNG creditar reghutared weh MSHE fs 
rt 1o s 033,95 Lakhs, 1k the dote of st report 

J AR ruspUc 1o tha it matars 0 ba (ncluded in the Audtars Ragart n accorurce with Rule 11 of 
e Comganie (At and Airs) vk 3014, o i 4\ 1 Bt of G it 

ahen ta s 

I The Compoany gocs nor have sy Mtiatins on s fnandal pashin w3t finanal 
Statemenks audt dats. 

Il The Compamy g ot have any lon ten. contracts Inciuding dervatrve: ontreces for 
‘Ahich there wers any makerol foresseabs bes. 

il Thare as not bagn any Hablity trandfarod % wichimed ameuet, f the Divester 
Edcation and Protaction Fund by e Comparty 

W 3) The mAnagemSIE Nas rupeesented Chat, t I Boit of thalf ArawiBAge 30 LOLET, N 
Tunds have boen wdvaecmt o W ut el (wttue from horomwd ests or share 
prearu cr ey ather scarces or Aing of funds) Sy the Company 10 cr i wy cter persesy 
o ety icludng forgn enties 

In witng oe e the. 
Jend oc et I cther persons or evities 
e o e Comrpany {"Umats Berafcarie) o Vot sy Quacanie, Loa Ry of e 
Fht 09 BT of e UNimae Bersicarees. 

ertiies {FUTGRQ Pamiks’l. wih the Lndersanding, whesher recorded e wiitng o 
ceharwise, hat tha Company shal, whatoar, direciy er Rcdractly, end or FTysst o Gwe 
parsces ar wifey Wanified [ wny manner whatsorer by or on behat of S Pandes 

(CUitwnate Bereftiares”] or prouidy any guarsese, secunty ar e b on betwif of 
the Utimete Berenares: and 
) Bated n such AU proCedsEE parETEE Diat Nave best Consklersd ruasnatie and 
ooprugre 1 e SITMELaGES, NOMIAY Nk CaT 1D O Ntk ThaL a8 <Aui6d Ut 10 
e thal T fepraentatnes undes w-aue (4] e (b) cortan any materie 
mistatemerr. 

«  he compey or powd ey g the yoor i win 
Seiton 123 ¢ o Campanes A 2083, W T s 10 appcae. 

Wi it o 508 301 i ot S 3014 sl s 
Ao 1, 2023, reparting on mataring of aude tral undar Rule11(g) of 

Camoanis (hudl 30d Autars) Rbes, 2014 under hi clauss s seplcabis 

A5 ger car popert of sven cats 
For Pawan Siddnarth B Co 

Sd 
Place  Surat CA Powan Kumat Jain 
Date: 3/27/2028 Parties 
UDIN. 25070207EMHVLF2SES Mok Ne. 070207 
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ANNEXURE "A" YO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
Report a3 required by the Campenies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), lssued by the Central Government of Indie 
in torms of sub-section (1) of section 143 af the Comaanias Act, 2013 (Refer ta in paragraph | under ‘Report on Other Legal 
and Reguiatory Requirements’ section of our repart of even date) With referenca to the Annexure A referred to in the 
independent Auditors’ Repart to the members of  of GUIARAT COTEX LIMITED &s at and fo the year ended March 31, 
2028) 

1 1In respect of Company’s Property, Plants and Equipment's; 

{a) The company has maintained proper recards shawing full particulars including quantitative dotals and situabon of 
Property , Mants and Equipment's. 

(b) The Comgany does not own any intangitie assets. Therefore, the pravisions of the dause i(a)(A) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

(€) Tha Property, Plants and Equiprient's have been physically verified by the management during the year, basidas 
there Is a regular program of venfication which in our opinion 15 feasonable having regard to the size of the company 
and the nature of ts Pragerty, Plants and Equipment's. No material discrepancies were noticad on such verificatian 

{d) Total Propesty, Plants and Equipment's of the compaty Including Immovasle praperty also and the title deeds of 
immoveble properties are held in the name of the compsny 

(€) During the yesr Company scquired the Construction right st Khambhads village of Gujarat pear Serangpur- the title 
deods f immovable properties of buildings as disciosed in Note 1 has been classifiod a3 "Construction Right”. 

(f) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right to use sssets or intangible assets 
or both during tho yoas, Therafore, the provisions of the clause i(d) of the Order ars not apolicable to the Comaany. 

(9) There have been no proceedings intiated or peading agaknst the Company for holding any benami property under 
the Benami Transections (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rues mede thereunder during the yesr. Therefore, the 
Provisons of the ciause (o) of the Order are nat applicabia o the Company. 

{h) During the year, Fixed assets camrying valus amounts to Rs. 2,37 lakhs whose useful (ife has been completed, 
However they are stll in use 50 company has consider in fixed asset schedule and no depreciation hes been provided 
an them. 

2 1n respect of its Invantocies: 
‘The inventory has been physically verifiod by the meragement dunng the year. in our opnion, the frequency of such 
verlfication is reasonable. The coverage and procedurss of physical verification of Inventory followed by the management 
are appropriste, ressonable and adecuate In relation of the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business. The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no matenial discrepancien were 
noticed o0 physical verfication carried out at the end of the year. 

The Company has not bean sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in agareqate, from banka 
or financial Institutions on the basis of security of current assats during the year. Therefore. the provisions of the clause 
(D) of the Drder are nat appiicable ta the Company. 

3 Investments, Guarantes, Security. or Loans given by the company: 
During the year, the company has not Made any iNvestments in, provided any guarantee or sacurity or granted any loans 
or advances in the nature of loans, secured ar unsecured, Lo companies, firms, Lirited Lisbility Partnerships ar any other 

Related parties. 

4 Loan to Directors. 
According to the Information snd explanetions given to us snd based on the sudit procedures performed by us, the 
Company has not provided unsecured loans to another company and to related parties. 
(a) In our oginion and according to the information and explanation glven o us, the Comgany has not granted any 
quarantees or any securities to the parties covared under Section 185 of the Act, The Company has complied with the 
provisians of Section 186 of the Act in respect of the grant of loans, investments made, to the extent spolicable to 
Company. 

5 Public Daposits : 
T 6ur opinion Bnd according to the information and expianations given to us, the campany his not scoepted any deposity 
or smount which are deamed to be deposited a5 per the diroctives. s5sued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of 
Section 73 TO 76 or any ueher relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there uncer according to the 
para 3(v)of the order is not applicabie o the company. 

6 Cost Records ;. 
As nfarmad to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not boen specified by the Central Gavernment under Section 
148(1) of the Act, In respect of actmties carried 01 by the Campany. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {vi) of the Order is nat 
applicable to the Company. 
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Statutory Dues ; 
According to the information & explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues: 
(2) The Company has gencrally been regular in depositing undisouted statutory dues, including Provident Fund, 
Employee’s State Insurance, income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Aoced Tax, Goods and 
Service Tax, Cess and other material stotutory dues applicable to It with appropriste authorities. There were no 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Empioyee's State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service 
Tax, Custorn Duty, Exciso Duty, Value Addad Tax, Goads and Service Tox, Cess and othar material statutory Gues in 
armears as at 31-03-2025 for & period of mace than six Manths from the date they became payabile. 

(b) According to the information and explanation glven to us, there are no dues of fncome Tax, Sales Tax, Servica Tax, 
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Vatue Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax outstanding o account of any disguts 

Unrecorded Income i 
In our aginion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not surrendered or 
disciosed any transactions not recorded m books of sccount as ncome during the year In the tax assessments under the. 
Incoma-tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) and therafore, the pravisions of the clause 3 (viil) of the Order are nat applicable to 
the Comgany. 

Default on Repayment of Borrowings ¢ 
I our aginion and according to the informatian and explanations given to us, the Company hax not defoulted in 
repayment of any 10an or other BorTowings or any interest due thereon to any lender. 
In aur opinion and sccording to the information and explanetions given to us, there are no funds ralsed on short term 
basis which have been utilized for long term purposes. 
In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanaticns given ta us; the campany has not taken any funds fram 
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

I our opinion and according to the information and axplanations given to Us, the company has not raised lcans during 
the year on the piedge of securities heid in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or assoclate companies. 

Initial Pyblic Offer or Furthar Public Offer: 
The Company has not raised any maney by way of initial public offer or further public affer (incuding debt instruments). 
Accordingly, the provisions of ciause 3(x](2) and 3{x){b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

Erauds ; 
(a) During the course of eur examination of the books and mcards of the Company, carried aut in accordance with the 
generally accepted auditing practices in India, end according 2o the information and explanations given to us, we have 
nelthar coma scross any instance of material fraud by the Company or an the Company, naticed or raparted during the 
year, nor have we been informed of 3ny such case by the management. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3(xi)(a) of 
the Ordor srm not soplicable 1o the Company, 
(8) To the best of our knowledge and according to the Information and explanations given to us, no fraud has been 
raparted by the auditor In Form ADT-4 under section 143(12) of the Act a5 prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit 
80 Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the yesr. Accordingly, the provisions of clsuse J(xi)(b) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
(€) Ta the best of our knowledge and according to the informaticn and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
racerved any whistle-blower complaints during the year. Accordingly, the provisios of clause 3(xi){(c) of the Order are not 
pplicable to the Company, 

Nidhi Company.; 
The company Is not & Nidhi Company Therefore, the provisions of dause 3{xii) of the Order sre not applicable to the 
company, 

Transaction with Related Parties ;. 
According 1o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination af the records of the Company, 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such 
transactions have been discosed In the standaione financlal statements as required by applicatie Ind AS. Further, the 
Company 1% not required b constitute an Audit Committen under Section 177 of the Act, and accordingly to the extand 
the paragraph 3(xiil) of the Order is not applicatie o the Company. 

Internal Audit ; 
) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of Its business. 

(b) We nave considered the Iinternal audit reports of the company Issued til date, for the period under audit in 
getarmining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 
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Praferantial Aliotment ; 
According 1o the Information and explanations given to us and on everall examination of the balance shaet. the company 
has not made any prafarential allotment or private placement of shares ar fully ar partly convertible deventures during 
the year and hence, reporting requirements under ciause 3{xiv) of the order are nat applicable to the comoany. 

According 1o the infarmation end explanations given to us and based on cur exsmination of the records of the Company, 
during the yaar the Company kas not entered Into any non- cash Lransactions with its GIrectors or Persons Connected to- 
s directors and hence provisions of cleuse 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

Registration with Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 1 
According to the Information and explanations given by the management, company i not required 10 registered under 
section ASIA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.and accordingly, the provisions of cause 

3(xvi)(a),30evi)(b}, 3(xwi)(€), 3{xvi}(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

The company hes hot Incutred any cash losses in the current year as well as in the immedistely preceding financial year, 

There has been no resignation of statutary auditars during the year, Accordingly, clause 18 of the arder in not applicable 

Material uncertainty : 
According Lo the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected 
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial llabiites, othar information accompanying the financial 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the. s we are of the openion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit 
feport that company i capable of mesting its labiities existing at dafe of balance sheet as and when they fa/l due within 
» period of one year from the balance sheet dote 

Transfer to fund specified under Schedule VIL of Companies Act, 2013 
The company has no obligation under Corporate Soclal Responsibiity. Accordingly, Clause 20 of the order is not applicable 

Quallfication or adverse auditor remarks in other group companies ;. 
The company has no group companies. Accardingly, clause 21 of the order is not applicable 

Preparation of Conselidated Financial Statement 
In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations Given to us, the Compeny s not required to prepare 
consoligated financial statements and hence provisians of dause 3(xa) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company. 

At per our report of even date 
For Pawan Siddharth & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAT FRN : 119243W 

Place : Surat sd 
Date: 27/05/2025 CA Pawan Kumar Jain 
UDIN: 25070207BMHVLF2569 Partner 

Meb. No. 070207 
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ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- 

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT COTEX 

LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended and as on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Management and the Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal cantrol over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance 

Note’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to 

the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform 

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

@a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial 

reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 



G GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED 
e b, It sl vl 

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Independent Auditor’s Certificate _on compliance with Corporate Governance 

Requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

T0, 

THE MEMBERS OF GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED 

(CIN: L46695DN1996PLCO00116) 

(Formerly known as OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LIMITED) 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gujarat 

Cotex Limited, for the year ended on March 31, 2025. 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the 

management. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and 

maintenance of internal control and procedure to ensure the compliance with the 

conditions of the corporate governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Our examination is limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by 

the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 

Governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 

statements of the Company. 

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents 

maintained by the company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on 

the compliance with corporate governance requirements by the company. 

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the company in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued 

by the ICAl, the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the 

Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as 

per the Guidance Note on Report or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the 

ICAIl which requires the we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics 

issued by the ICAI. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of 

Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Agreement, 
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We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of 

the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the company solely for 

the purpose to enable the company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other 

purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care 

for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or 

into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

For Pawan Siddharth & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

Sd 
CA Pawan Kumar Jain 
{Partner) Date: 27/05/2025 
M. No. 070207 
FRN-119243W 
UDIN: 25070207BMHVLF2569 Place : Surat 
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Profit and Loss Account for the yoar endec March 31, 2025 

Cont of Purchase 

Coangen i (nvantarss of Finisnad Goods 

Emplayes Banert Expenses 

Feuncist Costs 

Deprecmacn and Armirzaton experse 

Other expesses 

Profit befars exceptional and extraoedinary tams and tax 

Exceatonst ltems 

tstomanimary e 

Profit before tax 

Tax Expenses 
Curront tax 
Darrad tax 

Profit/Loss from the period from Contimuing Operations 

Prafit/{Lone) before Tax fram Diccantinuing Operstians 
Tox Expense from Deatortiouing Operstons 
Proft/(Loss) ehier Tas froem Ocontinaiing Operators 

Profit/ (Loss) for the peried 

For and an dehall of Board of 
Gujarat Cotex Limited 

Stmeta N Temani 
PAN:ANKFTOSSAL 
Compeny Secretary 

Shaitesn 3 Porok 
N0 240270 
Marngng Owector 

oI 

Place:  Surat 
Date:  5/27/2025 
UDIN | 25070307BMHVLF2569 

Chetan s, Pareisy 
220 

R in Lakh 
For the yuar 
onded on 

21-03-2025 

7 2730.67 1690.73 

18 0.0 011 

Total 373072 165084 

» 265119 161388 

20 286 ma3 

2 1088 678 

22 200 o3 

1 601 a3 

» 2001 174 

Totat 3760.78 166481 

298 2503 

2094 26,03 

782 709 

213 1890 

213 1804 

0.8 013 
0.00 a.00 

For Pawan Siddharth & Co 

Marwging Orectr b €40 
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Cash Flow Statement 

For the year For the year 
ended ended 

31-03-2025 1:-03-2024 
(Amount in ‘takhs}  (Amcuniin e 

Net Profit/ (Loss) befora tax 29.98 601 

Adjustmants for ; 

{al  Depreciation 501 313 
(b Tox oxpersn -7.82 709 
(c)  Other Income -0.05 011 
(€)  Intwewst and other firance cost 204 .48 
(2)  Profitruoss on sae of Assets 4.05 0.00 

Adstments foe | 
(3)  Increase  (Decreasa] In Trate Payables. 149.81 263,57 
(bl Increase / (Decrease) In Provisions -2.40 055 
() Increase / (Decraase) In Shart term Borowing 118 “65.74 
(9] Increase / (Dacrease) in Otnar Current Liabilties 1446.82 36,90 
(6] Increase / Decraase) In current tax Kability 1.09 651 
() Decrsase / (ncrease) In Traoe Recelvable 83.58 199.88 
(g) Decrease / (Increase) in Tnventories 2.86 2883 
(h)  Decragse / (Increase) In other Current Assets -1580.17 -035 

Wet Cash generated froem Operating Activities 126.96 -106.25 

Purchase of Fixed Assets/ Capital Work in Progress 
Proceeds from sae of fixed assets 
Praceags from sale of investment 
Purchase of Investments 
Dividend Recelved 
(increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets 
Net Cash used in Investing Activities. 

Cash Fiow Prom Financing Activities 
Lung Term Borrowings 
Trade payable for capral good 
Interest and other firance cost 
Otner Income 
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 

Net Incrrase | (Oecrease) in Cash ant Cash equivalent 
Cash snd cash equivalent 83 &t the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalent ss at the end of the year 

‘Summary of cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 
(e) Cash on hand 
(b)  Belances with banks 

= With Cuerent Account 
- Wah Deposit Account 

3961 1368 

0.56 279 
0.00 000 

40.17 1645 

a4
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Notas forming part of the Anaual Audited Accounts 

7 

Ason 
31032025 

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
Investment in Fquity Instrument paid-up-Unquoted 
Sonpal Cement o Infrtructuem 1 formesy anomn a0 Ay Uds Vikelo U1 Refor notes(a) 4334 
433,400 Equity sharws of Rs. 10 wach hlly o 
Cljrss Caten Frbeasa Liwitad 314 
2,14,100 Equity shares of Rs. 100 sach Ry 930 

Other-Unauoted 
I share of Suest Feaple Co-op: Bank Lid 028 
250 Equty shires of Re.100 each Fiy paid 
n aharos of Octagen Tfrutu 0. 4640 
49,30,000 srus OF oG atan af 342 43¢t (FYovIdie YoM 71,25,000 shares 

of face velue af 1a, 2 eoch) 
Total 12140 

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 
(8} Secunty Depomt: Torres.Sowes o008 

Sacurty Qesanit Ot 010 
{81 Adeance for ourchase of Capital Goods 

() Advanc tw Related Rarty 0.00 
) Advanca t cthars s.00 

1) Preseninery, Unsmoriass Expense 72 
Totat 2490 

INVENTORIES 
(M contor e eulinaie vakun wichaver (s ot} 

(3] Tradud Goads aa7 
(0} Raw ptariat 000 
() Packing Moteriat 0.00 

Total L — 

TRADE RECEIVABLE 
S PARTICULAR 
o 

Unsecured, consaered ox0a 
(1) Unilaputod Trads Racefvatve, conalderad good 

Dutstanaing for e22 thon & month from due Gate of paytments a67.33 
Dutstanding for & manths- 1 year from due dete of paymerns 12022 
Outstandin for 1-2 v fram due dote of oeyments 311 
Outatanding for 3-3 youe fram cw date of payments 0.00 
OUBANGING fr Mmare Than 3 ywars Tom Gup ate of paymarts (GBOV) 10090 

() Undisgutec Trade tcaivatie, which fave 0.00 
(3) Undisputac Trade recaivatie, creas ampaired 000 
(4) Dusputed Traae reczwaties, considerss gaod 000 
(5} Disputec Trae receivabies, which have 
(6} Dismuted Trae recervables, credit imosned 

Total 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(3] Bane Bance a6 
(5] £ on Hand Py 

Tt 2017 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
P Eapuran 033 
Advanci for Darchase of Capital Goods 20000 
Batance wen Aevenue Authorties 5.40 

1357.30 
0.00 

Total 653,05 

acon 
Irer2am 

4394 

4l 
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s on Axon 
33032023 3na>a0m 

W swane capiTAL 
(2] Asanariass shores 

4,00,00,000 Eouaty S0 0T * 50 wdch (LASE yar 1,95.90,000 Equny Shares) 
Toral 

(41 b, Sutsribes st Fa 
147,484,000 Sy Shares of ' 57 @i (s year | 43,44,000 Eauty Shancc) 71230 720 

Tt 1330 EFET) 

(1 Basmcataten ol 
Srere Capltal at 1z beginnig 7220 
ABE. Shares it dring Ihe e 000 0 
Soere Capital at e year end R I — 

(00 Termd gt attached 2o ety shares 
The comeany has coly oni ciss of equlty shanws Aaving o par value of 57 e share. Each ihare husde uf edulty share ' anted 20 cne 
e pat shate 

I e vt o e i of [ ey, T e o ecksly #arwy il b st Rl o recenve oo, aois 4 (e compary 
oy A1 o o prferentil aTIOUTES. The 300t il e 1 U tion 1 the nUmbe: o S7aty Shares 13 = the sharercigers 

(1 etmits of St av s ety Shareing - 
5 Lo wor o 
non. oo of pramnt. Shares Total Sharwn ot Shares 

T yeswn St parsan 076w 10 
T Ketan Sudhi Peren niew e 

3 Ot Shikesh hain 25,000 iem [ 
4 Shanesmiapan parmn 3500 180 e 
5 Sonal 0 seatn 25,000 o1 0.10% 

T432,373 Tias% Tiden 
9 omenequity 

a1 Prof anid Lows Acunt 
peing Bainnce a5 w220 
Ao st ot e 2213 ) 
Conrg Sance e Saar 

10 Lawa TEAM soRROWING 
1) Secued Loana 

TEIC) Bk Lt - Cor o s a0 
(Tomm oo tasen nave been takan agaest 
Fpothucatn of Mot G B 2 term of 
Twibprrant i for 60 et | 

b ot 

Unsacutsa aan 
(51 7ram Direcaars and Relatives 

Sub Tetol 

Toual 

11 OWER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
a1 Coutars for Cagita G 

Total 
13 Cumment somOWiNGS 
P 
1CIC) Bara 133 Car fosm 110 
Unsecuced ang comvitered goed 
Laa and Aeuancas fom Autates Party 
Lo and Acvunces rom Corcew body o 

Toral i1s i 
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Ason Anon 
ar032025 a0 

THADE PAYABLE 
(3)  Disclavure raquirmmant under MSMED act 2006 

The Company has cortan dussta sapatar ragistered undar Mcro, Smal and 
Madior Entarssises fevaaomant Act 2008, Tha dhickoosar puesies  tha 
sala MEMED 3 are a5 follows 
[0 Princeul smount dus 1 iisper g aned dndir MSHED act and 3398 san0r 

remaining Unpad a5 ot year ore 
() Intarest s 12 suppioars pugiskared under Tha MSMED ack and 000 00 

remairing unpald a5 at year crc 
(39) Princiost smounts pald @ sapplies repateied under the MSHED 000 000 

2ct, boand the appaintaa day during the yase 
(4) tarest 5 under cection 16 of MSMED a1, 10 Wegiers 000 00 

regatersad under toe NSMED act, byt he sIpOTREd Y UG 
the year 

[5) intarest dus and pevabls tomaids suppliers registeeed undes tra 000 o0 
MSMED 0, for Gayment irmady Mode 

(§)  Furtner ntsrest remaining dus 10 36 payaie for Rarsar years 000 00 

™ rogarding trade. 
ONTALAnng for el Baricas frum due Gate of peyitwre 

i e thom i3 33 ] 
No. bt v 1 Your Yowrs Yours Yows 

=) Sy Crsdnges dar Goods 
wswE eass oo o000 
Otpers o 00 000 
Clptn s - WEME o 090 .00 
Dispusis cus - Crbers 2.0 o0 000 

Sub-total [SET) D) o008 

Pravious yui's bgury 
e aus07 o0 000 o 
Omers 0.0 ©ou 000 a0 
Diaputns cows - MSHE o0 0.00 000 a0 
Disgasns o - Cthers .00 600 008 ano_ 

‘Sub-tatal e a7 B oo G106 

(9) Susie Cuusdtacn e Exune 
e 000 000 v0a a0 
Qtters 250 oo 000 a0 
Dispuses s - MEME a0 o0 008 aie 
Dispuses does - Others 000 000 000 a0 

Sub-tatat 350 T30 o6 ) 

Previous years hgure 
wane o 000 000 oo 
s 170 000 000 a0 
Diputes s - WSHE o 000 000 o6 
Disputes daes - Others a0 000 000 000 

Sub-tota 170 D) 000 500 

Totai of Prevous vaar 
“Teal of Corrent Year 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES. 
(3) Aovancs frum Cuskamers 

Totat 
FROVISIONS 
(o) st Fows ayabi 
() TOSTCS Payatle 

Totat 
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 
(a)  Statuary Dues 

Tncome tas kasaty 519 a0 
Totat X N U 
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
(a)  Swes Of Products (Textile fesrics) 
(b)  Sale OF Ploks of Land 

OTHER INCOME 
(8)  Dther income 

PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 
(a)  Stock in Trage 

Purchases 

CHANGES OF INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE 

(o) Tmatlie feirics 
Opening Stoce 
Less | Closiog Stack 

(b)  Pot of fang 
Operng Sroce 
Less | Closing Stock 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
Wages 

FINANCIAL COSTS. 
(s) Bank Charges 
) InterestOn TOS 
(€] Interest on car loan 
(d)  Demat account charges 
(o) Loan Processing Charges 
() irterest on 1T 

OTHER EXPENSES. 
13} Legu snd Professional Fess 
(b} Rates and Texes 
(€] Foes And Penalties 
id)  Wenical Experse 
(e} Stationary and Printing Expense 
1) Offics Eaparsa 
(9) Otrer Expense. 
[N} Loss on sale of Fieac Assat 

Notes farming Part of the Annual Audited Accounts 

For the year For the year 
ended on wadac on 

31-03-2025 31-03-202¢ 
Rs. as. 

Total 

008 o1 
Total 0.05 [INT3 

265111 161385 
R ¥ T R—TTYY 

0.00 7.7 
o.00 0.00 

Sub-total 0.00 2747 

733 Boe 
a.47 7.33 

Sub-total 286 .36 

Total 26 ) 

Total 

0.01 0.04 
0.01 0.03 
145 038 
0.04 0.02 
022 0.00 
630 .00 

Total 2.04 0N 

7.50 a1 
039 038 

12.64 335 
127 0.66 
0.06 0.02 
0.64 0.9€ 
128 191 
a.05 0.00 

Total 8. 
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MNotes forming Part of the Annual Audited Accounts 

EARNING PER SHARE 

For the year For the year 
ended on ended an 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 
[ Rs. 

The detall of Earnings Per Share, a5 required by AS-20 "Eamings Per Shars® & given balow. 

The basic eamings per share & computed By GiSing the net aroft @ the Srofit and Loss Accaunt attributable to the equity 
sharahalders by weighted average number of squity Shares cutstancing during the reparting year. 

The company does hot have any dilative potential equity shares. 

sr. Pacticutars For the For the 
No. year ended year ended 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

L [Met Profs (iass) aher tax snc before extraordirary (ems 2,212,690 1,893,510 

2 |Met Profit /(iass) ahtar tax end ater extraongnary fems 2,212,869 1,893,550 

3 |Weighted Average Number of Shares 14,244,000 14,244,000 

4 [Eormings per snare (Basic ang diuted) 
- Before extiaorgnary Aems 0.16 0143 

After extraordingry Rems 0.16 013 

5 |Waighted Avarage Number ot Shams for Diluted EPS 14,244,000 14,284,000 

& [Dllined Esrmings per shace 
Before extraordnary Rems 016 L%} 

- After extraordinery aems 013 

7 [Face vatue per share 5.00 5.00 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
»¥
 

(O] 

(v) 

() 

Carporate Informatien 
GUIARAT COTEX LIMITED is a public limite¢ company Incorporated o on 25th August of 1992 under the 
Companies Act, 1956 and domicied In India. Tts shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange In India. The 

Company 15 engaged in the business of trading of textle fabrics and trading in land of plot and haspitality business 
which Is under process of construction during the year. The Company caters to domastic markets. The Board of 
Directors heve spproved the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025. 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 
Basis of Accounting ;. 

i) Statement of compliance: The standaione financial statements of the Company have been prepared in 
ccordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 
2015, a5 amended, natified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act. 
Accounting palicies have been consistently applied except where @ newly issved accounting standard s usually 
sdopted or & revision to an existing eccounting standerd requires a charge in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 
The statomants of cash flows have bean propared under indirect mathod as sat out In ind AS-7 *Statement of Cash 
Flaws" 
i} Functional and presentstion currency 
These standelone financial satements are presented in Incian Rupees, which is iso the Company's functianat 
currancy. As the year-anc figures. are taken from the source and runded o the nearest digits, the figures reported 
for the peevious Guarters might not always add up to the year-end figures. 
i) Basis of measurement 
The standalone financial statements have been prapered under the historical cost convention en accrual basis, 

Use of Estimates 
Tha preparation of the standalons financial statements i conformity with Ind AS requires management to make 
estmates, Judgements and assumptions. These estmates, judgements and assumptians affect the agplication of 
accounting policies and the reported smount of assets and Habilities and disciosure of contingent assets and 
ligbilities at the date of the financial statements end the reported amount of reverues and expenses during the 
period. Management belleves that the estimates used n preparation of financial statements sre prudent and 
rmasanable. Actual future pariod’s results could differ from thase estimates, Changes in estimates are rofiected in 
the financial statemants in the perlod In which changes are made, and If material, thelr affects are disciosed In the 
nates to the financial statsments: 

Property, Plant and Equipments 
Property, piant and equipments are stated at cost of acqulsition or construction ar cost of Improvement Inclusive of 
incidental costs related to acquisition and installation or at revakued ameunts wherevar such assets have been 
revalued less accumulated depreciation and impaimment loss. Advances paic towards cquisition of fixed assets are 
disclosed as Capital Advances under Other Non-Current Assets. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only If it i 
probable that the future econamic benefits associated with expenditure will flow to the Company, Any gain o loss 
on disposal of an Item of proerty, plant anc equipment Is recognised In the Statsment of Profit and Loss, 
Company has scquired the Canstruction ngnt at Khambhads wilage of Gujerst neas Sarangpur. the title deeds of 
immovable peoperties of bulldings as disclosed In Fixed Assets Schedule has been classified & "Canstruction Right”, 
Subsequent costs are Incuded in the asset's carrying amount oc recognized as separate asset as appropriste, only 
when It is probabin that the future ecanomy benafits assaciated with the tem will flaw the entity and the cost can 
be measured refiably. 
Property, Piant and Equigment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment 
nd having Gifferent use’ul Ife are accounted separately. 

Depreciation Is calculated on cost af items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual value 
wsing straight line methad over the useful fives of sssets esmated by the Comaany 5ased on an intemel technical 
evaluation performed by the Compiny and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. During the current 
financial year depreciation is charged t profit & loss account as per Companies Act. 
The range of estimated seful vas of items of property, piant anc equipment are as folows: 
Asset Usaful life 
Depreciation has not been charged on Bulidings construction in progress ;Furmiture & Fixtures 10 years ;Vehicles 8 
years ;Office Equipments 5 years and Computer Systems 3 years 
The residual values, wseful lives 8nd methods of depreciation of praperty, plant and equipment sre reviewed at 
each financial year-end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate, 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

@ 

(@) 

(@) 

m 

m 

w 

(&) 

Gain or lossas ansing from derecognisation of Property, Piant and Equipments are measured as the difference 
between the net disposs! proceads and the camying amount of the asset and are recognized In the Statement of 
Profit and Loss when the assets is derecoanized, 

Cash comprises cash on hand, Cash equivalents are snort-term balances, hignly Tiquid investments that are readily 
convertible Into known amounts of cash and which are subject to Insignificant risk of changes in value, 
Wie could not verified cash in hand and relied upon the management's certficate for cash in hand as an 31/03/2025. 

Revenue Recognitions. 
All incomes and expenditures are accounted on accrual basis, 
) The Company recognizes revenue on the sale of products when fisks and rewards of the awnership are 
transferred to the customer. Sules are accounted exdusive of poods and service tax and nek of saies retum. 
b) Sales returns are accounted an actual receipt of return goods / settlements af claims. 
©) Other income Nike dividend income and interest income is recognised when the right to receive payment is 
established. 

Taxation : 
#) Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or recelvable o0 the taxable income or (0ss for the year and any 
adjustment to the tax payable o receivable In respect of previous years. The amount of curment tax reflects the 
best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid ar rocerved after considering the uncartainty, IF any related to 
income taxes. It i measured using tax rates nd tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the reportiog date. 
b) Minimum aitemats tax {MAT), f any, paid in a year is chacged to the statement of prafit and loss as current tax. 
The Company recagnises MAT credit avaliable as an asset only o the extont Ehat there Is convincing evidance that 
the Company will pay normal incarme tax during the specified pesiod, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed 
1o be carried foeward, Accordingly, MAT credit is recogaised as an asset in the balance sheet when It is probable 
that the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company and the asset can be measure reliably. 
<) Dafeernd tax is mcognised in respact of temporary differances betwoen the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities for financisl reporting purposes &nd corresponding amounts used for Laxation purposes, Deferred tax is 
#ls0 recognised In respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the 
xteqt that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avaiiable against which they can be used, However, the 
Company has not provided for any deferred tax asset or llabikties during the year. 

Previous year's figures 
Figures have been rounded off Lo the nearest ruge, Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and 
raclassified whersver found necessary t maka them comparable with the currant years figures. 

Amount due to small scale and ancillary undertakings to the extent such parties have been identified by the 
‘management from available information Rs, 633.98 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 486,07 Lakns). 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as & result of & past 
#vent, it 15 probabie that an oulflow of resources embodying economic benefits wil be required to settia the 
obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obiigation. When the Company expects some 
or all of a provision Lo be reimbursed, the expense relating to & provision is presented in the Statement of Profit & 
Loss net of any reimbursement, A disdosure for contingent sbilities s made where there is & passible obligation or 
a present obligation that may probably not recuire an outfiow of resources, When there Is 3 possible or & present 
obligation where the Iikelinaod of outfiow of resources is remate, no provision or disclosure 15 made. The Company 
has not provided for contingent liabilities and assats during the year. 

Employee Benefits 
As infarmed by the management tat presently Provisions of PF Act s nat epplicable to the company. 

The total borrowing cast on the sequisition of fixed assels If pertaining to the period up to the date on which the 

said fixed assets have boen put-to-use, has boon capitalizad in the respective fixed assces ond the cost for the 

period after the said fixed assets have been put-to-use has been debited to the Profit and Loss Account. 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

m Segment Regorting 
Since the company has varlous segment, such segments are tabulated below 

(Rs. In Lakns) 
Segment Revenue Cost Fixed Assets 

Trading in Textle 2706.78 2697.87 149.46 

Selling of NA Plots of land 2389 286 o 

Hospitalty (construction s in 0.00 0.00 31980 

3730.67 3700.73 469.26 

(m) Related Party Disclosure 
The detail of Related Party disclosure, a5 required by AS-19 "Related Party Disclasure” is a5 under: 

() Ustof related parties and maturs of retationship; 

s Nature of Relationship Nama 
No. 

Key Management Persoonel 
1 | Owactor {1} Priyavanda s. Parckn 

Manzging Director (1) Sheilesh 1. Parekh 
Managing Director and CFO () Chetan . Parekh 

(i) Transaction witn reiated parties. 

E3 Particulars [Nature of Transaction |Balance as st |Balance as at 
3/31/2025) 3/31/2024) 

No. 
T | Chetn s, Parekn (Acceptance of 

lunsecured Loans of 
Rs. 34,29,517 and 
(Regayment during 
the year amounts to 
R5.76,09,517. 41,80,000) 

7| Shaiesn 1. Parakh [Accepance of 
Unsecured Loans of 
Rs. 20,55,495 and 
[Resayment during 
the yar amaunts to 
Rs.36,32,404. 15,76.908| 

3| Pryavanda & Parekh [Acceptance of 
(Unsecured Loans of 
Rs. 23,79,000 and 
Repayment during 
the year amounts to 
Rs.23,79,000 ¥ 3 

4| Octagen Infratech i, (Acceptance of 
lunsecurec Loans of 
Rs. 5,37,71,035 and 
Regayment during 
the year amounts to 
Rs.3,55,00,901. 28,740,950 

5 | Octagon afratech id. [J0b work awarded - 
for constructia of 
Hote! building 
amounts to 
Rs.3,00,00,000. 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

(n) Investment in Public company 

Shares of companies are required to be in electronic form and demat document to be avallable to the sharenolder, 
However no such demat document svaifable for our vecification o uthenticate the investment in the unfisted 
public company 

(o) Trade Debtors 

Trade Debtors amounts ta Rs 199.99 takhs is outstanding for mare than 3 years, we are of opinion that this should 
bo identified as not recoverablo trade debtors. 

(p) Additional Information 

@) Value of Imparts on C.LF. / F.0.8. basis 
() Expenditure In foreign currency during the year 
(M) Eaming in Forelan Currency during the year 
() Imported anc Indigenous Consumption of Materials 

Place : Surat 
Date: 5/27/2025 
UDIN : 25070207BMHVLF2569 

As per our repart of even date 
For Pawan Siddharth & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAL FRN : 119243W 
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Additional Regulatory Infarmatian - Ratios 
Tatios Formula As at 317 March, 2025 As 9t 317 March, 2024 

Aupess in Lakhy Rupees in Lukhy 
Currert Assets. 243233 961,85 

Current Ratia - gy g e BT o reE 
{in times) 

Carvont Liabiiies 09215 395 68 

Numerator Current Assets consint (otal carrent sssets 
Denominator ‘Currant Liabilities cansists tata) current liabilities 

Debt 320 59,60 
Debr Equity Rario — T = oas = o1 
{in times) 

Equity 88600 66388 

Numerator Gebit consists of horromings wnd lea: 
Denominator Total equity 

Earning for Debt e 25 
Service 

Dbt Service B - e - 
Coverage Aatio (In 
times) 

" Gunt sarvit [ET] 33| 

Nomeratar ‘Earning for Dbt Service  Not Pradit alTer Laxss + Non.cash OpErating expenses » Interess 
+ Other non-cash adjustments 

Denominator Debt Service = Intorest and ease paymants - Frincipal regayments. 
Thare 15 3 hange 10 Dab Service Coverage rauio by morw than 13 64% comparac 10 the peacading fnancial year. 
This i dua ta higher Net Profit during 1o peaceding financial yoar. Tha Net Profit was highes during the proceding 
financial yeat majorly due 1o Sther income recognized and booked in profit and loss account of the company in 
form af share in profit of darivatives, future & option & commodity [ preceding finsncisl year 

| Werreont EE5E) 
Keturn on  Equity | ——— < RS DD 
Satio (in %1 

Equity 585,00 56188 

Womeratar Frofl foc the year less proference dvidend (1 anv) 
o Total aquity 
There is 3 change in Return an Equity ratio by more than 15 36% compared to the preceding finencial year. This is 
due to igher Net Profit during the preceding financial year. The Net Prafit was igher during the preceding 
tinancial year majosly dus 10 ther Acame (ecogAIaed and BIBKRG In prafit and 10ss aczaunt of the company in 
form of share in prafi: of derivatives, future & option & commodity In precacing financial yaar. 

Tnventory [XT) 
Tnventory Turnover | — = B D004 
Ratio (in times| 

Turnove 73067 163073 

Numeratar Inventary coniiets ol siock-in trade of tuxtle fabrics and plots of land 
Denominator Turrover means revenue from oerationt 
There i a ¢hangs i Inventary Turnaver ratia by mare tha, SON Compared to the preceing year. There i reduction 
0 this ratio as compared to preceding year tfue 19 Increase (n turnoves and reduction in stock In 1rade vuring the. 
e 

Tradu flecaivables 754 65 #7833 
Trade  Raceivanien - DD B EE 
Turnaver Ratio fin 
imes) 

Turnover 773067 169073 

Numerator Trage Receivables consists of total trage recewables 
Denominator ToinGver moans evanue 1:om ogerations 
There 1s a change In 7rade Necelvable Turnover ratio by more than 44 21% compared 16 1he preceding year There. 
1§ faduction n this £atio 3 comparad to prazeding year due a callactian recaived during the year from ald tr 

recelyables recaivables slong with regular tr 
T T T 
|_Tredepayswie | | w7ay | ] I YT 7 T 
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W | frade Fayable =] =[ oa e [ =] 028 
Turnover Ratio {in 
simas| 

Turnaver 330,67 169073 
Numeratar Trade Paysbles consists af total trade payables 
Denominator Turnover means cevense rom gperations. 
There s 2 change in Trade Payabia Turnover ratia by more than 17.86% compared 16 the preceding yaar, 
reduction In this fatio a5 compared to preceding year ue ta regular gayment done during the year to trade 
 payables. 

Turnaver 173067 168073 
W | Net Capital Turnover B BT BT 

Ratia (in timex) 
Working Captal 400,38 6925 

Numazator Turnover means cevanse from aperations. 
Denominatar Working capital consists tatal current assets less current 

et Profi 3213 
T | Wet Profie fatie fin | — e S O DD 

k) 
Turnaver 3730.67 169073 

Numerator Wet profit 13 profil for the year 
Denominatar Turnover means cevense 
There s 3 change In et Profit ratio by more than 27.03% compared 16 the preceding year. Tais < due (o Figher 
Net Profit during the preceding financia| year. The Net Proflt was highar Guring the areceding financial year majorly 
due to other Income recognized and booked in Profit and loss account of the company In form of share In profit ot 

decivatives, future & option & commoity in preceding financial year. 

Farnings Before FTeT 2648 
Interait & Tas 

I [Return on Copital | - e = NS E OEED 
Emplayed (in N 

Capital Emploved ©86.00 [T 

Numeraar EBIT meant Wet orofit before tax and finance ost 
Denominatar Capital Employed= Nei Worth + Loase llabilities {\f any) + Deferred t3x iabiiities (1f any| 
There (s & change in Return an Capital Employed ratio by mare than 19 19% compared o the preceding year. This 
s dus 10 lower Earnings Before Interest & Tax during the preceding financial year 

Tncome from 095 nos 
Investment 

W[ Rewrn o[ ——— ] = om = oo 
Investment (in %) 

Cost of Invesiment [EIED) 11550 

Wemerator Income generated from Invested funds. 
Oenominator Investment held as st year end 
The company has no Income from major UG Invested. Howevar, has the Company OCcutred nominal Income only 
feom investment done in snares of cooperative bank 

For 3nd on behall of Baard of Directors of 
‘GUIARAT COTEX UMITED 

Far Pawan Siddharth & Co 
Chartered Accountants. 
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A Pawan Kumar fain Shweta N Teamani ShateshiParekh  Chetans Pareih 
[Partave) PANANKPTOAI. OINO1246270 OW01246220 
M. No. 070207 Company Secretary Managiag Directar  Mianaging Direcior & CEQ 
FAN-119243W 
UDIN: 2507020 TBNIHVLF 2589 
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Route Map of the Venue of Annual General Meeting 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall of 

Annual General Meeting 

Folio No./ DP ID/Client ID No. : 
Number of shares held: 
Name of the attending 
Member/Proxy: 

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of Gujarat Cotex Limited 

held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at 09.30 a.m. at Hotel Soubhagya Inn, Plot No. 

116/3/1, Silvassa — Vapi Main Road, Amli, Silvassa 396230. 

Member's/Proxy's Signature 

(To be signed at the time of handing over the slip) 
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Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules. 2014] 

CIN: L46695DN1996PLC000116 
Name of the company; Gujarat Cotex Limited 
Registerad office Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, Amli, 

Silvassa 396230 
Name of the Mamnec (s): 

-..... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

Or failing him 

Or failing him 

Signature 
as mylour proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on myfour behalf at the Annual General Meeting 
of the Cempany, 1o b held on the Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at 09.30 a.m. at Hotel Soubhagya Inn, Plot 
No. 116/3/1, Silvassa - Vapl Main Road, Amii, Silvassa 396230 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 
such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Sr.No. | Resolution [ For | Against 
Orfllmry Business:- 

To consider and adopl the audited financial statement of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the 
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 

2 To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Priyavanda Sudhir Parekh 
(DIN: 02644080), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
henelr for re-appointment 

3 intment of kumar Shaileshkumar Parekh 
(DIN 01246220) as Whole-time Director of the company. 

Signed this.. ..dayof........,...2026 

Signature of Shareholder Affix Revenue Stamp 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
Note: This form of proxy In order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting, 
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Regd.Office: Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shantl Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, 
Amli, Siivassa 396230 
Tele 91-261- 3100550 

Email : jayprabha@hotmail.com, Website - weav.gujcotex.co 
Corporate Identity Number : | 46695DN1996PLC000116 

Form No, MGT-12 
Polling Paper 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Company: Gujarat Cotex Limited 
Registered office: Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. Pate! Petrol 

Pump, Amli, Silvassa 396230 
R BALLOTPAPER . 

Sr. Particulars Detalls 
No. 

1. | Name of the First Named Shareholder (In 
Block Letters) 

2. | Postal Address 

3. | Registered Folio NoJ*Client 1D No. 
(Applicable to investors holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

4. | Class of Share 
T hereby exercise my vole in respect of Ordinary / Special Resolution enumerated below by recording my 
assent of dissent to the said resolution in the following manner: 
No. | Item No. No. of Shares, | Assent to the || Dissent to the 

_heidbyme | Resolution | Resolution 
1. | To consider and adopt the audited financial 

statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2024 and the reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 

2. [ To appoint a Director in place of Shri 
Chetankumar  Shaileshkumar  Parekh  (DIN: 
01246220), who retires by rotation and being 

ppointm 
Shaileshkumar Parekh (DIN: 01246220) as 
Whole-time Director of the company. 

Place: 
Date: 

Signature of Shareholder 



To, 

If undelivered, please return to: 

G 
GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED 
Wihers Infirmation, Iunsvmtion and, Tecknaloqy are the Ky words 

L46695DN 1996PLC000116 
Registered Office: 

Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, 
Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, Amli, Silvasa-396230
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